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REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY PO Box 1749, Halifax, NS B3J 3A5
MEMORANDUM
TO: Solid Waste Resource Advisory Committee
CcC: Laurie Lewis, Diversion Planning Coordinator
Robert Orr, Collection & Processing Coordinator
FROM: Gord Helm, MPA, Manager, Solid Waste Resources
DATE: September 17, 2010

SUBJECT: Waste Characterizations REFP Status

RFP for the Waste Characterization study was issued in August with a deadline of September
15“‘, 2010. HRM staff also conducted an informal information session on September 9”’, 2010.
No other questions were submitted. There was one response submitted to the RFP from CBCL
Ltd. Staff are currently in the process of reviewing the response and discussing the next steps
with procurement.

Each land(fill cell costs $15 million and is full in three years.
Help extend the life of each cell by recycling and composting.

TRANSPORTATION & PUBLIC WORKS, Solid Waste Resources
Real Estate & Metro Traffic & Municipal Corp. Fleet & Service Delivery & Solid Waste
Facility Transit Right of Operations Equip. Quality Resources
Services Way Services Improvement
Tel: (902) 490-6606 Fax: (902) 490-6690
E-mail: helmg@halifax.ca  Web Site: www.halifax.ca

Strategic Trans.
Planning



